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TODAY’S DATE: May 24, 2024

MEETING DATE: June 5, 2024

TO: Mayor and City Council
FROM: Jason Welker, Community Planning & Development Director
SUBJECT: Adoption of 2020 Sandpoint Smoothed Urban Area Boundary

DESCRIPTION/BACKGROUND:
On

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

At the April 17" 2024 City Council meeting, the updated Sandpoint Urban Area Transportation Plan
was adopted by council. The primary purpose of the UATP is to identify projects in the Sandpoint Urban
Area (Sandpoint, Dover, Kootenai, Ponderay, and Bonner County) for only one specific type of funding,
“Surface Transportation Program Urban Funds.” The different jurisdictions come together at a meeting
before each funding cycle and agree on a single project to submit for funding as an urban area.

Shortly after adoption, the Bonner County Area Transportation Team convened to refine and adjust
(e.g. “smooth”) the urban area boundaries based on population data from the 2020 census, as is
required when a new plan is adopted.

The results of the collaborative effort of Urban Area Boundary “smoothing” are below.
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ACTION: Staff asks City Council to approve a resolution accepting the smoothed Sandpoint Urban
Area Boundaries.

WILL THERE BE ANY FINANCIAL IMPACT? NO

HAS THIS ITEM BEEN BUDGETED? N/A

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Sandpoint Smoothed Urban Area Boundaries based on 2020 Census.



